Sent: 09 May 2018 15:05

To: Planning

Subject: RE: Enquiry from the public - (ref: 21181080)
Attachments: Highgate Pond Square Chapel ground floor plan.pdf
Hi Barry

Thank you for this. | attach a plan of the ground floor of the church which shows the patio garden. There are three
trees along the right-hand side as you look at the church from the street. The tree we would like to remove is the
one nearest the church, ie furthest away from the street.

Best regards
Patricia

From: Planning [mailto:_
Sent: 27 April 2018 09:05

To:

Subject: RE: Enquiry from the public - (ref: 21181080)

Dear Patricia

Thank you for your enquiry.

As the church is in the Highgate Village Conservation Area, any tree with a stem diameter of
75mm when measured at a height of 1.5m is protected. Assuming the tree in question meets this
criteria, the council must be notified — and not object to — any works before they are carried out.
We can accept your enquiry below as a notification of intended works, although before we
proceed, we will need to know exactly which tree you are proposing to remove so if you could
provide a plan identifying this, we will be able to get this started.

| hope that helps but please feel free to contact us should you have any further queries.

Kind regards

LOES

From 1 October 2016 you will not receive a letter from us if your neighbour submits a planning
application. You can still find out about planning applications:

o on new improved posters on lamp posts

o by signing up to planning e-alerts

o in the planning section of the Camden Account

o through adverts in the Camden New Journal and Ham & High

You can sign up to our new and improved planning e-alerts to let you know about new planning
applications, decisions and appeals.



General enquiry form - Ref. 21181080

Customer

First Name
Name
My enquiry is

I would like to be contacted by
Email
Phone

Address

Patricia

Judd

Our church is Highgate United Reformed Church,
Pond Square, Highgate. We have a paved front
garden with a ramped access at the side for mobility
scooters/wheelchairs etc. On the right-hand side of
the garden are three large lime trees. We are hoping
to remove one of these trees. Its roots are causing
problems for the bin enclosure area and in autumn the
mass of leaves make the going treacherous for our
less mobile members of the congregation. I would be
grateful if you could advise me on the correct way to
apply for one tree to be removed.

cMail

N6 6BA

United Reformed Church
Pond Square

London

N6 6BA

Please upload supporting documents

church lime trees
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Self service

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.
This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and

delete the material from your computer.



